

## Appendix A – Area North Committee Forward Plan

Further details on these items, or to suggest / request an agenda item for the Area North Committee, please contact the Agenda Co-ordinator; Becky Sanders, [becky.sanders@southsomerset.gov.uk](mailto:becky.sanders@southsomerset.gov.uk)

Items marked in italics are not yet confirmed, due to the attendance of additional representatives. Key: SCC = Somerset County Council

<b>Meeting Date</b>	<b>Agenda Item</b>	<b>Background / Purpose</b>	<b>Lead Officer(s) SSDC unless stated otherwise</b>
22 Aug '12	Huish Episcopi Leisure Centre – revised management agreement	To present for approval the revised management / grant agreement between Huish Episcopi Leisure Centre and SSDC	Steve Joel Assistant Director Health and Well-Being
22 Aug '12	Area North Quarterly Budget Monitoring	To provide a statement on the Area North budget, including community grants and the capital programme.	Nazir Mehrali, Management Accountant
22 Aug '12	Area Development Plan Update	Report on the progress of projects and priorities supported by Area North.	Charlotte Jones, Area Development Manager (North)
26 Sept '12	Flooding, drainage and emergency planning	Joint presentation about flooding, emergency planning and outlining changes in drainage responsibilities.	Roger Meecham, Engineer and Pam Harvey, Civil Contingencies and Business Continuity Manager
<i>TBC</i>	<i>Community Safety/Neighbourhood Policing</i>	<i>To provide an opportunity for discussion of issues affecting community safety in Area North. A representative of the Avon and Somerset Constabulary will also attend.</i>	<i>Charlotte Jones, Area Development Manager (North)</i>
<i>TBC</i>	<i>Draft Asset Management Strategy</i>	<i>Draft Asset Management Strategy – the plan that sets out the council's future approach to retaining or disposing of assets.</i>	<i>Donna Parham, Assistant Director (Finance)</i>
<i>TBC</i>	<i>Historic Buildings at Risk</i>	<i>Update report. (This is likely to be a confidential item.)</i>	<i>Ian Clarke – Assistant Director, Legal and Corporate Services.</i>
<i>TBC</i>	<i>Presentations by previously supported projects.</i>	<i>To promote learning from the success of local projects supported by Area North, suggested presentations include Stoke sub Hamdon Charity Shop, and Chilthorne Domer Pavilion (December). (Past presentations include Stoke All Saints Church Lighthouse project and The Seavingtons Community Shop.)</i>	<i>Les Collett, Community Development Officer (North)</i>